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From: Neita Coleman
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 3:55 PM
To: Lena Bonner
Cc: Natasha L. McFarley; Nancy Morawski; Scott Rountree
Subject: Georgia Dept. of Revenue Resolution for Board of Assessors - Scott, Mills
Attachments: RESOLUTION FOR THE APPOINTMENT TO THE BOA_BOC appointees 2023.04.21.docx

Good Afternoon Ms. Bonner,

Attached is the resolution for newly-reappointed Board of Assessors members Mr. James Scott and
Mr. William Mills. The document is required for each appointee by Georgia Department of Revenue
for their assessor certification, as per O.C.G.A. 48-5. Please certify the resolution with the Mayor's
Office at your earliest convenience. The documents will be remitted to the attention of Ms. Laturah
Blocker at DOR at laturah.blocker@dor.ga.gov.

Best Regards,

Neita Coleman

Executive Assistant to the Chief Appraiser
Board of Assessors Secretary

Richmond County Assessors Office

535 Telfair Street, Suite 120

Augusta, GA 30901

Phone: (706) 821-1765

Fax: (706) 821-2569
www.augustarichmondtaxassessor.com
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